
IN/TED NATIONS 

:CO NOMIC GENERAL 

. 
\ND E/ CN. 7 /SR.l02 

OCIAL C.OUNCIL 
7 December 1950 · 
ENGLISH 
ORIG !liAL: FRENCH 

CONTENTS: 

.-- . \ . 

CIMMISSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS .. . 
.. r· 

Fifth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SECOND MEETING· 

Held at Lake succeea, Ne-w York 
on Saturday, 2 De¢ember'<l950, at 10 a.m. 

Annual reports for 1948 and 1949 drawn up in accordance "iilth . . . . .· '• .. 
the provisions of ar~ic~e 21 of the convention of 1931 amended 

by the Protoc.o1 of 1946 (E/NR.l948/Summary and. all reports. 

appearina under the aymbo1e E/NR.l948 and E/NR.l949) • . 

Drug ad.diction (No. 211 Technical Reports Series of the World 

Health Organization (E/CN.7/l89, E/CN.7/l96, E/CN.7/l96/Corr.l1 

E/CN, 7 /196/Add,l) ) . 

Chairman: Mr. SATTANATBAN India 

--. --. . . . 

Rapporteur: Mr. ·HOARE United Kingd.om of Great Bri ta.in 
and Northern Ireland 

/Members: 
E/CN. 7/SR.l02 



E/CN. 7/SR. l02 
Page 2 

Members: 

colonel stiAEw.ir 
Mr. liSJA ) 
Mr. TSAO ) 

Mr. LA13.IB 

Mr. BruRGOlS ) 
Mr. VAlLIE ) 

Mr. AMINI 

Mr. RABASA 

Mr. KBliYSSE 

Mr. AVAJ.£Ja 

Mr. OR 

Mr. ZAKUSCN . 

Mr. ANsLOOER 

Mr. :NIKOLIC ) 
later - Mr ~ KRASOVEC ) 

Also present: 

Mr. MAY 

Secretariat: 

Mr. STEINIG 

Mr. ROT!l'l)N 

Cane.da 

China 

France 

Iran 

Mexico 

Netherlands 
' ' . 

Peru 

Turkey 

·Union of s ov.1et Socialist Republ:f.oa 

Un:f.ted States of America 

Yugoslavia 

Permanent Central Board 

. . 
Director of the Narcotics Division, 
1-epreeentutive of the Secret ary..Qenerul 

I ANNUAL REPORTS 



E/CN .1 /SR. :io2 
Page 3 

ANNUAL REPORTS: JF.CR ,~l..948 AID 1949 DRAWN UP .IN ACCCIIDANCI WITH THE PRnviSIONS OF 

ARTICI.E ,<;.1. ~r~ ':caE .COO~~ :OF ,1931 AMENDEl) -B'! THE PRO'!'OOOL oF 1946 (E/NR~l948/ 
SUMMAR'i AJ.~~ ALL REPO~ 1APPIW\RING: UNDER .THE· SYMBC&S E/NR.l948 AND E/NR.l949) ~ -- -

. / . . ~ l ': 

T'ce 0HAIRMAN ·opened· the discussion on the annual report·&, taking as 

the work1l!S dt:ctwant the suti.a.:ry. of Reports for 1948 (E/NR.l94B/sUmme.ey). He 

asked those ~e~bers or ·the c~ssion who wiehed to commen~ on the original 

reports of Go-verl'lDlAnts to inform the Chair a·o that the Secretariat . coUld . ' . . . 

distribute the neceesarr documents in time. . ·· . . • .. 

Colo:1el SHARMAN (Canada) informed tlie Cluiirman ·that he ~olJ..ld l.ike to 

aek several questions on the 1948 reports of - ~~ustr-e.'lia , He.it1 and In:1.-u, and the 
L I: . . .. 

1949 reports of Germany under American occupation aud Egypt_. 
' . . ...... ... 

·. .. ·: [ ·.=. . . • 

Mr. AN SLINGER (U.U ted S·t.atee of merir.a) t old the Chair that b~ would 

ask queetione on the-1949 reports for A~·gel".t ina, China, Iniia a~d Kuwait~ . . 

. .... ·· .. . 

Mr •. AMINI {Iran) wished to make two· corrections in the report submitted 

b;r the GoTernment of Iran {E/NR.l949/9l). In part A on page 6, 126,(;)50 sr,amee 
' . ' : ·. 

should read 196,650 kil:08r~m8e; and in paragraph 6 on page 8, the .reoe~pts fr~. 

the sale of opium should·be giTen as representing 4 per cent a~d. _not .4 per cent . 

of the budget. 

.. 
Mr-. VAILLE {Frenoe) drew the attention of members of the _ Cam1ss1.on to .• . . . . . 

the result of the observe.tions carried out in Fl"Snce and noted in_ the annual 

report for 1949, which · had made .it possible t~ ~each· fai~l;r preci~e conclusions . . ... . . 
v1 tb rege.rd to drUg addictioh". It m18bt be ~f ··advantage tor other eouny:r1es tp 

. ·. . . .. 
conduct their 1nvest1EJit1one in the same wa;r , .. eo thc.t general. eonelusio~e misbt 

be arrived at wheneTer possible. In 1948, 773 caae3 of drug addiction had been 

listed in France. In 1949 the figure had faHen to 586. 53 per cent of, the 

listed. drug addicts were female and 47 per cent male. The incidence of drug 

/addiction 



E/c:R.7/SR.l02 
Page 4 

addi.etion was strongest in men between 45 a~ lt9 y~a~ ~ of . age ~nd in W911en in . . ·. ..... : ;. . . . ·. .'· . . ' 

tbe grc.u.p . f :com 35 to 39. In the h1S}ler as~ .. Sf"9UPB, . tb~re vas a . decrease in 
• • • • • • • • 0 ~ 

the ~-mioe.i. · ot C&89S which was on a pare..l.lel. With' th~ deaths eau~ed by .·diseases 

engend.eted by ·drug addiction a~ vi~ the ~eulte of .. drug addiction itself. 

· l~ · 5~5· out of the 687 cases · etudied, it bad been possible to 

determine the origin of tbe addiction; '66 o88Eie had origi!l8ted in an illness 

which had .b'6-en cur6d·,· and 54 oases frcm:· a>treat!llent still being followed. 

Gerie're.l!y epealdng; drug addiction 6rlginatins in 'acme form of 

therapy was more wide-spread than was usually realized and it had been noted 

that in the vast me.j,:,!"ity of cases the drus was adlnit'.i s-t.ered by injo~f:. ~.on •.. 

~·· i '374' of' the ··687 drug' addicts whose· :CriSes' h~d. .b·~~Cl StUdied V~'!'a persons 

of no occupation:, 87 wer·e me!!here of the libe~·ai J:·~·.)/'easione ·and '32 were 

artiste. It had been noted t.tat there were 1-io drug eddic·t;s among the peasant 

classes. 

With regard to the products · used; he drew parliOular attention' to ~he 

fact that Sn· increase h~d been r-oted in the USe Of syntbatic dr~gs, which Wiped 

out the results achieved with resard to natural drugs. 

·' .. 
Mr. HOA...~ (United Kingdom) canm.ent ed upon the interest of the French 

representative's remarks. The information on drug addiction supplied by the 
. . . 

Government ·of the Uai ted Kingdom had ·always · been analysed by age groups and 

drugs employed. The information collected in the United K1ngdcm would probab~ 

lead to similar conclusions. Most drug addicts certainly belonged to tbe 

eduoated and profeseiotlal ol.aee. · · · ·. 

H~ then expresse~ ·his regret· that a · etr1ke· of printing' workers had 

d.ele.yecl the printine, bf the ·United ·Xirigdem report for 1949~ 'De report had 

1'\0V reached the · CfJ~,. kt&r1at· , · hOWeT«tr, and he· hoped t hat it Would be possible . 

to distribute it shortly. · · 

The CR.ll.Imti\N SU83CSted that the ~ecrl;itari.at should studY the method 

used in Fre.nce .io~ eolleet1ug ·informat ion ·on dr·•Jg e.·J:~. i~ts, ~ri~;h a. ·dew to 

preparing a standard form which could be used by other Governments • 

. ~. . 
/Mr. AVALOO 



-:. 

E 'c·" . / .. , .. : I 1' . i ;,,L\ • _..,c: 
hge 5 

. . ' ,:.;·: · ~- )~r. A:V~ (.PeruJ ea~d. ~bat·. h~e ·:~l'!llll8nt· ·h64 .o~i~~~~~ed-.t~ : 

eubinn _e. S.''1Jf~9:r:f .'~port. ._~~r- the-;r .eare ... llr.eoe4~ns '19.49 • . More .-r~~~Jl~ ;''M -had· -::;-·"·.:: :' 

been i<!Uv:,···~;:n~ud to have dilll t r ibuted a r_ep~. :_prejl8red. by the e.pprQ~r~te . ·br&®b·;.-.·~-~ ·:,. · ·. . . . . . . 

of the adl:l.i.ni etrion, but the report was still awaiting the addition of acme 

S~t.$St1 ep.J, t.~JJ .. ea. .. r , · . · ·: .. -. · -~: :: _-·. · 
· - . ·. .·· . . . -· . '. 

lle-.:t!l~n ment ioned. the report -of- the 1947 United;. N&tio~e lll,iiJ~.ioo Qnd · ·,· ::· · · . . .... \. .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . ·. •' ' .. . . . 
emphasized t he i!.lportance of the missi on's reeoone.~a'ei~ns, _ whi.o~· ba• ·be~ _of:·:· .. 
gl"e&.t utility to the Peruvian Govern:nent du.r i r.g i ts adm.1n1etre.tive re-organization. . 

.. . . .. . ·!·: • . :.: : . . • , 

. . 
The CHAIRMAN opened the discussion on tbe SWDJlll:!.ry ·~f· An~~.l: ·B~po~·a< . · ·;: ··. 

of Governments (E/NR.l948/Sum:n&l7). 

. . · .... · . . ., ···. ',· ': 
. : :~;. : M.r'· VAtU$·. (Fra;:c :)} congretuJ.ated the ·.s.ecr6tart a-tt .on 1ts .vork, in -:-··: .... : ·: ... 

: .. · .. . : . . 

.. ... ,. . . .. .. 

.. :~ ... : .The-.~ opened:: the ~is<ms;Jion. on t he· :part entitled ~'Gene-re.l". · ·: :·_. ;·' 

; ·-· ... . . . .. . .... : ... ..... . .. 
... 

.• . . ,_ . ~ - .• . . 
· .. ~ -:~ • . AN$LINGER (U~ited · S~ate~ ~f· Ameri~a) saiA· tha~ ae resa~.~ India . . .':i: : . 

, • - ... .... :.., . ... • • -· • t "' ••• • • • • • • • • • 

(pase 9), some Tei7 .important · decisions had apparently· been taken 151_llc8, the .: . .:::::·. 
. . ... . . . . . . . - .. - - . . . . . . 

report was published. Be aaked the Indian representative whether lie eouid 

repo~ ~ :t~ t,o -~~ Cpm1-se1on • . 

' • ". ' '.l • ' ' , • II '• 7' ~~ ' 

The CBAIHMN, speaking a1 the representat1 Te of India, e'J)lained that 

oert;aiu .~on~t.1t;~t1~ and -a.dmi~i~tratiTe .4~cJ,:tio~ · had- '"een-·taten; .. wb1.o}\ •de it 
.. - • I· . ·..- • . . . ' • . . • • • . . .. . . . . 

possible .to aett·le .quewt.i.o~ ; o,onc•~ll8 - ~tt. -pr~uvt1on a~ ·l,lse-~f: .opiua , a~ tlle · .---·::··.·: · . · :· "' . . . . . ; . . ... . 
fed.e~,~ev~;. ·. In t~ pae_~ -.t~o,~ ... <J.Uest1~e· - bad .been. u¢e.r tha : ·Ju.z-i~d1at.1on .t>f . · .; · . · 
• '' •. ' • . . .: . •. . : . • • ' • . ! " . • .. . . .. • . . .. • • 

the -nlrious Indian Sta·tee; . 1~ waa. ~~ t~•~ Jil.':~~oJ.Y,~ S.t'-te4J·, i·~ ·port19~--~.bat ~ · ;: . ~ : . 
' I • • ' • · ~ , ' • '·' ' • 

prqduot1on of opium and dru.8 addiction had been w1de8})read. The Ceatral 

G?~ttl'QIIlent ot. . InA}..a .M.d. , alr.oady. cl.oeecl .. ~. bo. oPi:W!l: t.-torJc-}~,x.ro1l!le .. of the 
J ' '· • . • • • • . . • • • • • :, •• ~ . • • -. • 

j18bts it ~:).~~t.. .a~~~e-~. Mor.eove~! . ~tt.~ o.otlt~naoe.· ~ll v~~oh-. r~pr..oa~ta'ti,-ee- of ; ... _. ··: 

All the Indian States had taken part had reoCIIIIUnded the adoption of a programme 

vh1oh. vetU.l:_d . ~J.~nate--~•-. non•lij.oal -~suut~~D : •t . opi\P.ae:vitll~":· tea -'Ye&:'f!.-. . . . . , .... : . .. .. . . ~ . . ,._ . \ . . 

· · = ··· .(~.;: · . . •:: · · ~ ':; '::~-~ .... ·· ·, . :. -~;~ ~:·" ·.· · .. . .. . . . . 

:;, .. ~)~'-!QJ:ei~:·' t ,:.': · ~ :r···.!· 



E/CN.7/SR.I02 
Page 6 

Some foreign observers had :felt that the me~aurc vas too radical to 

be applle4 suceessful.'lY'r· but India had a:b-ead.y applleci a 'l>rohibi tion of alcoholic 

beverl!!gea·.h.nd· tl1e-·:-r-na1aii Government uid. not eX!iect ·the· new. recommendation to 

encorulter. Betiotie' ll1ff'itmlties· ·c;t·· app1ieb. tidit. -~ l · , : : 

... !' • . • 

As soon as the nev regulat1ons had ha~ their effect and the re-organ1za

t1on:.: C)1? the -e.wn:iatre.tion:va·s a-ucccs~rul.ly : compi~ted, Inai·a would submit a 

re:port· tc•the ·Narcotlcs ·Go:riuniasion. 

Hr. ANSLThUER {United States of America) asked whether · the sale of 

opium bad been prohibited at Bombay. 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, said tbat1he 

conference .'had r ecommeridei t~1e prohi'i>i tio'n of' :the s a.l e of ·d.ri1gs in tlie. 'coastal 

areae eo tfia.t ea.ilore': couJ.d not: ob'tain d:~gs' with which tb atipply the iiit~i t' .... '· 
traffic.. He could not eey whether the recoii!Inf:'nd.a tion l1ad e.lready been appl1e!l 

in Bomb~t. al.though a ' s:bx-ict poliey o'f eup?l"easing· opium·was being pilr.aued there. 

At the suggyst1on of the Chairman, the Commission decided to stuay 
• . t. -• . • .. : . • . ... . . 

those.pa"tte·,of,.•;the Su'IIllf!al7 of Annual: 'Reports dealln£ wfth' drug· a:dd1ctlon and the 
.....,_A. ,..IP.""a .a..- - --~~ .t.:....;. . .&.\..,_;.. .:,... .._._ 
...,.,~ "'(. __ .,... IJV '-'~'4 ........ V ...... ...,...,""' "'''"' 

. ' . ,. ~ '. ' . .. .. 

The CHAIRMAN opened. the discussion on that par.t 'of th~ r~port entitled ·. 

"Rav Materials". 
: . • • . . .... : •.• J ·. • ' 

' , • • . . .. . • • ! . • • • 

: · .: V-lit· :ANSL!HGElt: '('United States 6f AIJierl'ce.) noted that the . report ot ~e 
Government· o~Argent1ria· for' i94rr s~{~· tnat opiufu proiuct1on - ~d Just begun 1n 

that. countrY-.. : He ~ asltea·· tire· &ecrete.ry .. Gert~ral t 3 ·rc~);eben~t1v~: t6. ask· the 'Arge~ti~e 
•' • o ' • o • • • • ' o o I • ,0 • 

Goverz*1l'tf fol' ' Cle'tails:' regardink that' iev;· s0\1rcc of 'opium·.' . . ~ . . . . . 
.. • : "· , :. ~.. . •. 

. Mr: S"miN:i:c·: (Se(3~~:rf~'t)' ·a~i'd. "ti;at h~~ ~ould ta'ke .tbe neoeea:ary ~tel>B ~ 
. . . ,. .. ,, . 

ft-· the ·destrea · ih:fomation··~a n~t· ·gfven·; tii :tlie -Ai-seritiile ·report for 1949.' 
. ~ '; '' ... . ! ••• ,. • • •. • •· • ( : ". . • • • • ; • 

, Mr": ANSLnSER ~· (Uri! t~d ··Sta~8 ·t)i. Ame~8a) poihti;a·· ~~t- tilat ·t£iij. Pe~nt : 
Central Board had sent the Government·ofiran· a letter rege.rcl1ng opium· production 

·tn that cotintrY-. ,,;Ke ·asked whether the Iranian Government had sent a reply and, if 

sot whB.t was its content. /Mr .. STEINIG 



F./ C!~ i 7 /Sp. .,_102 .. 
Page 7 · 

: :: 

l'e.rmanent . P.en~~-1 ~B:oard. oontai,ned a oha.p-ter on the excJl~~- o~ COI?:es~on~e~o~: · . . 

w1 th the Iranian Gove~nt. The· Boa,rd, did- not seem to . have been -f:t~ _sa. tie~ie4 
by the inf'orma tion supplied by the Government of Iran. He vould obtain the 

ne~J:Je~ .de~ile· :f'or the Conmrl.ssion' s- informat.ion .. 

.-
· . . · ': . Mr .• _. .A}qNI: (Iran)" wished. to .wa.it :f'or the ebove":'mentioned : documen~s.,-._.. 

before making any reply. 

Mr. A1-"?Ts!NG'F.R (Vn~ted States of America) drev attention to >d.oeument 

E/QN·, 7/.2U·. whioh said .. th.at 500 tone of opium had _been offe ::r:ed. ·for ~o.le -a t liQD8kQa8 

-~Y. th~--Communi;~~ -Gov~nt of China 1 and a eked when the Commission; wo1.;ld . diseuse . 

that: ~tter. · .. ·. · .. ·. ., 

Mr., AHINI . (Ir~n)· Gei.d that sue.h an. offer would be ~ontr.ary to .. the t1:'eQ.~1e 

ia. force aM. -that the opium va_o obviously f r oru an i llesal· source in vie~ of -~e ·: 

fact, tl?.~ t .~<?,PPY~srO:~C ~a . prohib.i. t e-d. in ChinB: . . . . .. · - , . ; '· 

. • . · ::: . ... " ... , .: i .:· 

• • • • • : : ·v - ~. - KIW?~VEC - (Y.ugosla_via) thought tha~ the matter ·should ·_be examined 

during the consideration of the illicit traffic. '~ . 

· Hr. · ~!A .(Ch1.na) . -eai4· that the orig~n - of the opium.._ vas ._unknown and that . 

according t o all probe.bili ty it came out of the illicit ~ic; ·. it _must have . 

been cultivated in Manchuria under Japanese occupation and imported-into China 

since then, as the refer ence to Jehol eeemed to show. 

The C~MAN -proposed that the caee eh_ould be included in the d1seuss.1on 

on the illicit tre.f.fi,o. 

It was eo decid~d. 

··Mr. Al~Ll~ (United States of' ·Amer-ica) said .that ceeordins .to reporte 

r~~ehing his (!.:qverNDent1 se-ven ~ a ha~ tone of morphine had been offel'ed for .. sal( 

at .Kuwe.it. He .as~d the See~t,ar.y .. Ge~rirl'e re.preeentati\'8 ~ ebtain ell -the ·: . 

neo~sean d.etail.e. fr.~m the Kuv~i t ~overnment. 

/Mr, S'l'EINIG 



E/CN .. 7/SR.l02 · 
Page 8 

Mr.· STEINIG (Secretariat) asked the representative of the United States 

of America to· be good enough · to tell · him what ' h"ie · · sot.ircea· · of inf'onuatioit vere eo 

that he: could he.ve. the neceaeru.-y inVestigation ·carried out. 

. Mr. ANSLINGER (Uni te.d States -of America) asked the· .Secretaey-Generalta· . ' 

representative to obtain information on· the· work o'f an Inter-dep&rtnienta·i Conmdttee 

of Enquiry set up in the Union of South Africa to investigate the ab~se of d.agga 

(page 109 of th~ Summary of. Annual Reports). 

fltJekage of 
Colonel SHA:RMAN (Canada) said that ef eo-called "headache" powder of 

Firlfllehi origin, containing d1aeetylmorphine";" had been ·shipped to Canada. The 

Secr.etary-General had brought · this ·fact to . the attention of the· Finn:tsh Gover.r.iment 

and · the latter had submitted apologies for the mistake that had been"" i:cade when tin · 
export licence w.e issued for that product. He felt that it should be explained · 

to the Finnish Government that according to the conventioaa in force, export 

licences should not .be teeuoa:. unless an fmport certificate hnd first ·been 

obtained, end also in the case of heroin a sape.l'8te request from the "tmporttng .. . 

Government. 

The CHAIRMAN instructed. the Secretariat to draw the Finnish Government• e 

<> +.+..,..,..+-.4 "'"' +-,... +-l-.e+- f'e•,.. +. --·------..·-· -- ····-- ---.... 
There being no further comments otr the· Summary of Annual Reports 

(E/NR 1948/Summary) he closed the debate on that document and suspended the 

meeting. f .or . ten minutes• 

The meeting we suapended.:.and ' resumed. 

The CHAIBMAN ee.id that the Annual Reports on: which the Canadian · 

representative vished to comment h~d been distri"~n ted. On the other hand, the 

reports .on which the Unite.d States ·:representative wished to· comme-nt had not yet 

been published and would have to be discussed at a later date •. -

Colonel SHARMAN {Canada) said th~.t heroin bad apparently been exported 

from Aurstre,lia. .Cana.d.a ·had lorig since .forbidden the · eicport of "lieroiri in all forms 

in accordartce vi th the proVisions of the 1931 ·convention and there t ore pretested. · · 

against the action of Auetre.lia which ..re:s 'a ·rt'Olnt1on· of :the treaties ·1n foree • 
.. ···. 

/He drew 



E/CN. 7/sR.l~ 
Page~ .9 ·' ··· · 

.1 .• Be drew f;l.tten.t;Um to the ipqreaae .in the number of seizures of opium 

end haehie~ ·.i n Egy:pt. H~· ~i~o p~1~~<l o~t· ~t tbe -re~:dr.t '·or 'Jtait1·1 
.. for·· t94$F8t;emed 

to. · sh~.:_that .the .. i~~ ~4 ~~1B:t1~.s so~ernme ~e ·ttafri<(hi mu:e:o·tic "lliiJ·ga :···.::: 
and :th~.i~ . . cult1~:t1~n bad, ~~t been changed ~1nce 1922~ 'liie:·titterttiort · ~f - tiie :··.>: 

. . . . . . . ' ~ . . . • : .. ' ' . ."·' i' ' ' \ .. . . . . .. ; . • ~. . .... .. . . .. ' ,. . ' ' . 

Haitian (}ov.el."Jllllellt · shoultl the~efon, be drawn to all the' ·internat!Ohal meaaure·s·· ;. 

~t h~ b·~~~ ta~e~ 1n tha.t n .eld ainc~ ~hat time • . Ii~ al~o Iniid.e ·; ~:rtquiriea resaf'd.
ine the cultivation of the opium poppy in Germ.cy and. the martfir~6ture Or ~a~.-. 

: . . ~ • . STEINIG (Se·~~tariat). said th~t ·he would verif; ·ib~>p61nt.e raised 

by ~olonel ~~~ and - ~s .awaitlng a ~;ly ~rom Aust~ii~ \dt:h .regatd·::to . th~ ·';· . 
d1acetl3morph1ne. With ~gam to Ge~, the manufactu~ ~f morph:i.rte eXtra~t~d 

• l 

:from the _leaf . of' th_e. opium poppy ~d increased, but ~o ~rphine from ·such 

sources had .yet appeared, on the international market. 

... . : ... 
.. . · : ~ ,. 

. : . .. ·:. . 
• • • : : • • ' • • • • • <{ • • .. • •• • •• 

Colonel S~~N (Canada) then eaid that the numbe~ of seiz~es · carried 

out •in Iral) _was still very l arge. That was_ ~11 _the more aurJ_Jr~sing since he 

undet"stood-.. that the lrel)ien Government he.d proh1b1,ted the cultivation ·or the 
. .. . . : . ; 

opium poppy. 

. .. ·.·. 
, . . . -Mr. AMINI .. (Ire.nL eA'l~i~~d . th~t the Iranian Go~~r~nt had. prepared a 

dra~t ~~ pr~hip_~t~ns ~e · cul:tiW.~~~~ . or the. ~~1~· po~J?; b~t. ,that Parli~~t.:haa 
not rat1.f i ed. it • . . H~y~·~, . ~1 t~ vation ~6 · ·e.la~kexrl.ng ~~d Iran had taken cci~re· 

. . ' . .. . . . . ' .. . ': . . ' ·: \ . . . : . . . 
henaive - meaeure~. t() !!le;k~ the. campaign against the illicit traffi c mor e effective. 

. . . . . . . , .. . . : . " . . .. . . . . . 

Dmn ~Drcij:~~ c.~o.'. 21,. ~mac~ REPORTs sERIES ~:F THE · wolUJ) HF.ALm oR~i.roN 
(E/CN • .7/l89,·. E/.C_N.-7/i99_ , . EicN.7/i96/C~rr.l1 E/CN~ 7/ 196/Ad.d .• l)) . . ... . . .. 

. . . .; . . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . ~. . ... 

. . • _Mr .• .VA.~ (¥ranee) . eaid. the.~ · hi~ 9-~~ernment d.iaa~r~ed ~ith the c6;;clusior. 
. . . . . "\ . ' ..... . ;. . . . '' . . . .. . ~ ' . . . 

of the Expert Committee given a_t ·th~ 't9p of page 5 of their r eport. In classify· 
• J • • • . ' • • • • • • .. ••• 

1ng morpholylethylmorphine in sub-group b of Group I, the Committee seemed 'to have 

let itself be guided exclusively by l egal considerations . He drew attention to 

article 11 of the 1931 Convention which provided that in the case of the 

/mimUoracture 



E/CN .'.YSR,al02 
Page lO · 

manu:f'acture of· a ·nev product, the· WHO· would: be responsible tor timjng- but whethet

the nev pl'Qduet we capable of producins addictj:orr. ·'l'he WHO Expert ,Couin1ttee· · .. ·· :· 

had therefore been called ·urt~il to s1 Ve a. technical a.nd. not· a ·1egal opinion• · .the ... 

French. Government urged that .paragraph 4 of. article: 11 of ·the· 19-31 Conventicm · ·· · 

shoul~ be applied 1n ·order to determine · d.ef1n1 tm·l7 the 'cl-e.etJ11'ioe~.t!:on·· Of ther · . ·: 

product· in queEti~ •. ' ' 

. ,, ·: .· .• . , t • . .. . 

Mr. XRUYSSE (Ne therland's) recalled tbat Article 11 of the 1931 Cou·V&llti-on 

had given rise to difticultiee in interp'retation ~ith r13gard. to the -clas'eifi

cation of dru.ge. For example, codeine, ·,4hioh could be con'Vel'ted itJto morphine; ' ' 

had been ·classified in Group I I as it eo~ld not produce · addiction. Later 'i.t ··. · -. ' :· j . 

bec8lDe clear that · even codeine is :en addiction-forming drug and t'he. : di.:tinct'1ou ·; ·:· 

between the t~o gl'Oups vanished therefore .to a .certaib extent. H~ diQ tlO.~ think · 

tbat the problem could be solved and he ~ondered ~hether it ~ould not be v.tser 
de :r.

7
i ni.te .. _ 

t o ~ai t unti l n unifiod Couvention hl'l.d eouo .i-nto :fore~ bef ore. telci.nc· nny action. · 

: Mr. VAru..E (France.) eould notegree with :the Uetherl.t!.nde· representative ·. 

and. ma1nU!.1ned his ref!ueet with reserd to the application of .the measures · ·.·: ' ·.' .. , 

proVided for in paragraph 4 of article 11 of the 1931 Convention. , . 

He then refel'l'ed to the poaition concerning diacetylmorphine (heroin) 

( pttragraph 4- \ 4) ,. of tile w1:i0 · C10C'Ulllent .. - : Tc.ehn1ca.J. Reportl ::ier1e.s., No. · 211 . page 5} • 

In 19"-6, .-the annual leBSl con,s;.mrption of heroin in France bad. been· 70 kg.; 

follow1ng an a~nistrative reol'ganizaticm' the lesnl coneumption. had fallen to 

24 kg. 1n 1948 ·and 1949; consumption we nov regarded. ae stabilized at a level 

ool'l'espending to the nal needs ot patients. The Acad.em;y of Medicine and. the 

profeeaional ·institutions were OpPOSed to an1 prohibition of· the me~ical use 

of heroin for such a step 'WOuld. depriye patients· ot an-irreplaceable medicament 
without affecting the drug add.1ota' sources of 3Upply. 

Moreover, .1n practice, those eountric o Whicb had ·p~h1b1ted the drug 

were often . called. upon .. to ·race a large 1ll1ci t traffic • .- ' . . 



E / CN. 7/ SP. .102 
Page ll 

::~ :·i"' : _.· . Hitb : :re·~ ~o esnt.~et1c s~ba~c~e ~(pa:rt ' 5 .. ot tJs6 WJiO ~'}.,. 7nuaoo 

had prohi'b1Wd.·J•be.,'uae . . or· alJ. 't:!Qao i».-oducta~ ··&ave one:· hawe.or, tb~re. Mae. an. : . 
. . . . ' :. ... . . . · • . .:· .~ • • • • : ~. · .. -· ! _jj_, ~ ., ' .. ' • : • • • 

ineroaae :.tn. -~ -~ :~c~. th~!'O s~etemcee Wh1cb count.erba.llmbecl. · th&: docre"'~ :· .. 

in· the d~ tar ~~e ~~ · he~in. ·.- · ~~ · ··reit ·that sutt1c1ont · attontion had .; : . 
' '. ' - .. . .. 

not been ·gi ~ ~ .:t;bo. e~~~ta .~'!_ e]ntbetic narcotic drugs f'rQm the point ot Yiev 

o~ cSrig ~sdd1oti~:.~ .~h~ .· .~S~~ tlu~t . ~ 1ntenk:"t1 cmal e.geac-!e&. .e!iOUl~ ·t,~ the 
• .. • • • , ! ·.: '.• • . 

matter· in greater detail. - -~ ·- : .·: : .. :. ~: ·: · · 
. """: ~ ... . ~ . ·r ... . .. 

., M:r • ~ (No_tb?~lan\a) agreed 'W1 tb the French repreae~, -~A~~ ~~ .. ~Sa~~ 
ins tb~ use ~t!d . Pro.btbition of heroin·. I t bad'' to b8 :proved tbat tn· ceJ:?ta i n cases 

• • • • ._ '• ' ' ' ' • • I , 

heroin 1~ t.b~ :o~.1y--_drug _ that oan finally· sf va· tbe· de6~ re_d 1'e.l1ef -to patienrf' ~ ... ~~ ... 
bad lllade bte previous remc..:t ·:~~ ; ·nowever, · wi tll · iegal'd t 0 · th.e appl1cat~on of'_. :~·'· \.23J; 
Convention and 11ot concerni r>g morpbolyletbyimol'pb:;:ue epecificall,y. . . .. , _ .- ~ .. .. " .:· 

.. . . : Tb~ :-~~f~t~ulty of e.pplying the concl usion of t !:e report of the wo e~-rl 
oomm~-~~~~ w~e -~~n· . ill~et:&.·ated -'by the ce.oe ·ot aoetyl~.ibydro~ode1n~-• • ~~tb regard 

~o ~b~~--. ~=~~c-~, ~h~. t::6~ittee o'onfined-'itsel:f to confirming 1t s .. op1n~on ,regcu'Sl11)8 
the babi t-formtng propei'ties . of tbat produet . (pal'agre.pb 4 (2) ot ~be dO~\ltrJeDt - ;~ • . 

fe~t:~~-- ~o .a~ve). Y~t _tn_ 1~~9, the Committ ee bad not expressed any op1~1o~ - ~n -~~~ 
~rus·.~ - b~bi.~~~f~_rmins · ~~·es'ioilttiee (?ttl:c!al.' r e6onta- of-: t h'e- WHQ·,· No •. 19, ~~e 3o) .. 

. '· . 

. · · .. Mr:. -~~J~~ .s~a-ti~~ ~r -~rica)~ t.~- . ··AvALoS· (Pe~) e.nfl.. . . _.: ... 
Mr-•. RA:&SA ·(f.texipo)·~~ ~t .~1~~ ·~o· ~- or 'h'eroin had HOD prohibited in 

their ~~~p~cti~e · ccn'mtrtea,· no ·~emb~r of' 'f.li~ ~d1cal:<Proreae1on had. e-v:•~- :ro~~~-~:~a. . 
permission to emplo)' the drug. · ·. · . : •< 

.... • ., .. . . . :. t .. 

... ::·:· . : ' ~~ vx:i~>. (~~c~). ;~~~~ -~~·:-~erui-1'im ;.e~i;enteti~e vbe~r, in epite 

o~ tiw pi..Ohtbt t1on·. of h,~~1~~· Jhe Pe~;~~-. a~fboi-1 tie-S· bad-' 0T.ezt f:OUI14- ~r;_~ -~- , 
aildlet:&d. 'tO the d~ • • -; . 

. . . ~ .. :. . . .. · ~ . 

. . Mto• Nf,'\!JJ~ '(~eruf repll~d· 1~ ~~- ~S~ti~:. 

Mr. oR (Turke7) 'leJ.d Uaat bte co\DltZ7 ha4 prohibited tbe uee ot herein 

am bad decided: not to .e.onti zme to estimate etocks; 1n 1949, those Btocke h8.cl . 
. . . . . .. ' 

beeo 8oo srammes. · ··The 'l'UrldSh GoTenuent hoped that tbe7 voul.d be e~W 'oy 

the end or 1950 end hed no 1ntent1on ~ renewiz2g them. 

/Mr. HOARE 



E /C'Ir. 7 /SR .102 
Page 12 

medical op1u1oa 
Mr. BOABE .(~t-ed Kinsdam) ~d tbe.t/111 ~ t1n1tod ~ ze~rded . . . .. . . .. . . . .: . ' . . . . . . . . . . \ ~ -. . -· 

},efut n1'8s-·nn1ng e.dverrtssee .'>7er any other. knpwn drus 1D tb' c~e or ce~D 
.. . .. . .. .. -· -. . . . . .. . .. . .. • · . . . 

dieea.aee; . moreOY.~r, e~a ~f ~~ .. ~d1~t1cm ~USh hero~~ .~~.~.!·~ . .. ... . . . 
relat1 Yei¥, l"8.l'e 1D Englafta 84d 4id ~i ~~etU7 .eucll a radica.l ~ael:zre a~ : prOhl1?1 U.~·~ .' 

. . . . : ... -.. : . . .. .. . ... : ... . . .. . .... . , ":• . · ·.: .. ;. : . : .. ·: ·! 

· · : ·.~- ~ ... : .. ·. . ~·· · ·- · · . .. ' ,.·· .. · : "": - . . ~ ; _ -· 

Mr. Arf>LINGER (~ted. 's tates of ·Amorioe.) said that l!itt:t&h and F%-eneh 
-. ':' : : 

.I 
experts ~ai =·~tei.pa~~ ·1n .tbe work ot. the ;xper·t; c~t~e whidi ro~cimmondo4 ... 

~ . . .·.· ··~· . . ·- ... 
the proh1b1 t1on of heroin... · · · · 

. :- . 
..... t 

' 9" t !,: . . I . . . . < • • : t 

. Mr. ZPEJJSQ"( (pnion of. Sortet Socialist . .Republica) aak~d ·t;~o ~e~h. . .• ~ ;:< 
• • • o- •• • ' 

repl-eaeDtat~Te .Wb7 n-eneh physicie.ne telt it z:1ece~ta--:s to - 11~0 heroin ~hen ·there:·· .i · • · 
~ - . 

were better p~od,.ucte 'tb1ch c~t.<lt! be ueed in 1 te ple.ce .. Pll,-e1q1~ iJh the .: • ·.: .:. ·· : ... : : .·• .. . ' . 
Sonet U11on had c~ple~ly ab:udoned 1 ts use. . :: . . ! . . . · .. .. 

: . 

I : • Ml". -VAlLIE .(France) s~id that 1n F:M:!~". ~edec:ln ~ wa..o -r.esarde!l u ·te.D' art . : ·.' 
ra~~ tAan a ,eeience and . the.~ fre.ed~ of heal:..ng wae · the pract1.-eo. .k ·:cldctor=: - · · I 

•• . 0 • ... • • 

vae t~!' to acbrlp.i,~ter, the dr:ug he ~se. Plenned -me~ec~ could he.'nl.:diee.et.ri:>Ws . . . . . 
reeul.~. . ~ '\ ', 0 •• • ....._ .= • • :: 

A ecmmi ttee of experts should .not. :b& eo posit1:ve,: when etzo:1,~t- ·aupertie1:oo 
r o l;; ' ' o t ., • ~ ' ' ' •a.• iiw.L'lciani:. ioo oriJlS excelleD~ re8Ul't8i the deoreaee in annual ooneumpt1on 1~ 

Fr8Z¥:o trom 19 to .?4 k1loer.am!ee .proved that. · 
.. . u~ . vquld~ ~e : sl~ ·~. tr-t: ·~~ ·~~--~die~ ;Fc>teee1im iii: Frane~ ·· e.ny 
'' • ~ ~ '" , . • ': o ·:;", ' ' ' , ' , : • "'.: ', 0 • : ' , ' ~ ' ' 0 • 

0 
' , 

0
, • I ' • 

1 : , I • ' • o• \' ' 

1Dtarmat1on ~e USSR . repres~tati yo ~ould a,1 ve him. CID 1Nbet1 tutee tor heroin 11b1ch · 
• • • • • • 0 • " • • • • 

gaTe bettor results. 

. Mr. ZAKUSQV (~ion of Sortet ~1al1st ne?\tbl1ctt) said that medecine 1n 
•• '1 • • •. • · ' • '. : • • • • ' • • • • • • • 

the UD.ion or Sorlet. SC?C1al1e.t . Republics was a flch . ~ ~e I not an. art, end: tflat doctors 
there bad ceaeed the us~ ~ ·~t ~ ~r th~1; CMl. ~~cord~ .. ,; ·· · ~- - · ' ... :· 

.. . . . '", 
He enumerated several products which could be eubat1 tuted tor heroin, \ 

INCh u eucodAl., d:1eod.ide, d1laud14_~ ~ _the . 11Jl~ot1.e druge ~tJli.diJ:Ie, amidon 
• : : • • • " • 0 ... , :· 

aDd metad.on. 

.I .. 
• I .. 

· ' .. . ·: ,, t- · 



zictm/s!JP;;~ . 
Page 13 -~i.: .. 

;~ n~~ {· .. · .. : ~ · ·'"·t·· ~ .... • • :-.p .. , ,:, • • _ .. , • 
. .. -.. -~ , . . ·Mi-. ·.ijqstni:mlr (thlted:·stii~ · ~ Am.r"ical ·o'beenA' ~1:hw.e. ..-.• ·:-·~ 
-·~~~ ~f:~~)~~~~~~~-~~?~~kt:~ ~ ·JiOt· ·1J$ ·'nperneoa :b7:·.•~etT.-:·.1 ·JD ·,: ~tbat 
e~.~~'·lie -~1t:8d' ''ib:.'e '·6e.•l J'd."'.'ifjtc) .. l)er.iidOh vtllCh 'wacf 'iotie~Sme·e.· ~:;potezrtc ~- :; 

. ,;. . .. ! . . l ~ • l . .. .. , "" ,, '\ . , -" • • . 

t~ .>J.pl\1rie· am' tiu'l)eer.t ~btind ·:so:· d:aa8el'OUa· tlfai il ·ae·o.1ndb·lJad :~en. ~ ·.':., ... '1' 
.... ' ~. r. . 

1J:l the tiii~· Siaua· ·.~·~t·. tt·: -'sli'oUia' ·:ziot- be ·made ·'avat-le.bb td ··th~ .,.d1:Cal ·· .-:.:. ~.- :·. ~ 
~~f1~;·:· .. ·· .~ ::~.-. ·~ ;~ ' ·~;-: .. ·.-~;~:~~:;,~ .. : ::~ . _ :; .::.~ ! :· .... : · .. · ~ ·: · :: . : :: '': .. '· :t<. ::r: ~; · ·:": ,~ ... ;>.; ',., 

-: . . • ' ·;.:\ ·r·:: .·.,., . ,,., , .. ' · . . , .... . . . . · .... ·•-i :.·· · ':~- - ~'·' · .; ' ::·.::-. :o:<·;,.-, ·, -~·:~J ~t 
. . .-. Mr.- VAlLllf .. (Frani;e), 'in reply tO ~~ "US31F~preec9n~t1'",;·:.~ct.:-;t~s&t1,_: 

&1~:.';. : ~ :ifie ·~a; th~ · latter. had cited co\i:L.d·'act :u .. rib~i~u.tee:.ror~J .·, 
,; '\ :" "'. , ::."' ; : -. , ; ,, 0 ' ' '• , ' ko ' \ " o t • 

'hero~., · ·the1 were liable· to cause ·addiction~ '.- It vao · .dortM%117·: tO t-btt.~.e~W.O. 
·.;,:; .· .. ~ ... 1 .· \)' ~. ::· :,, •.• :- ·· . .. . . ~ . 

that · the subetanees mbet ' effective tor rellevine· J.'Cl~•\ ~ere:-·tbe mdet dil~rQ~e,:-:~ 
•. '··::\.·. ,·.1..:: ; ~- ·! · t ! . . ··.·~·~· . . ··. . .... . .. . . . . . . . 

·~ ·the point or· rte\t':of e}.~iction; but therfl· · ~:o1.iJ.d : l:ie-'"' th8 .e&ZII'.~atti1mde ~t.7 
::·:(,~\ ::~ ... ·: ·.· . ~·- ' \~ •. -": ·~: · ~·:· ~ ··~·. "'• · ' , .,. ....... .. : t · • •• • • 

tov:8:%'4~. -~e. cti-\i8: ana··i ts bdi·~. v. tuiee ·ur1til ""lre .t'fudi !'lse ot tJCleiltdt·ie:~e~~~-. 
made poeaible the el1m1natio:l ot that d1ead.vant.:l6e whi l fe'.l'eta.1:d!lg: •Q.oir.'.MAl&•t1o 

propertie~. 
: • . :. ••• .'. l ;~ . · ·t ~" .. . . .. ·. '" ... . .. .. ~ . , •. 
·. · · · ". · He ~.ed :w1·th the Uni ted· s t n't ca ~4b ?1·esentll.t1~tf · ccme~wh~e 

·· · ~~~~i.~l~l~ ~i-~o)'·M~dicaf· pfof"eee1-on; · treoltom ~JJ: ·-h·~iJl&' di-d.· ·~ ;me•_-~tc.~; 
d~tors BMo-ul\\:~·-~~!-Pt.-Ct' ·re8\ilat16h ,,. eoelety ; _: : ~ · · · · ··· · · · · · · · 

•· · ·: . :-Mr:; ·:z.Am3o.v.· (a11rm · ot·~~ .. ~ial:-~-.t . ~~~~bl~o,J. ~xp):a1n~d that he had 

·m.erely WBlieii :.to 'streA~ ·,thct' .. ~e.Ct .. that ·.& .-su~~t~t111i~ · ·~~ci ~~1i1 .be "·iound r~ 
;:t .. I , ; • 

0 
• ":' , ,. ., ., 

0 
' ' • ... . • : 

0 =~=-· ~ ~ o,'i : .. ~ ,')_ •' • . .:: ~ ·, •:1 •,• ' . -(' ' 
0 

• • - .. 

heroin w1 thout-· gr·v tns :fln.1. eu'b.etaz)~l-'f~ · --~~~ :~::· ~~ . ~s~ee~ a8 ·. Bzial8e~ce .• 
• . ' •' I .• . , . . . .. • , ,,.' ,.' " · .: '• •" ;$. : ·~ ·.· ·. • : 1.~?' .·"", * ·'":. . . 

Mr. MAY .(PermMent Central. Boud) Wormed -1:be CODDiaeicm that the 

question of diacetylmorphine· had been taken up at a meetirag or the 3o1nt Ccaai ttee 

ot ·the .Permanent CentrcU. Opium Board Md the l!arocrtie Irugs Supervisory Bod7 aDd 

· ~t ~'-S'Efe-retU<1l't"! V()Ul\t:lUistr!bute,w. ~- ~e!dt:.~·a .. or. tJle Carmteu•1cm in 
·l::"(~; --c~~ai:-~ -~o-opi, :·c:>r ~ tba~ dommttte~!s :repart.- .·-·. ~ . ·-. ~ . . · · . 

. ~ r~.~ ~- :~· ....... ·. ··· . .: ~ ~ ! ·.. • ...... ~- . · · 
- :, . . ... :· ~ . ,. -~ t·: .'!. .. _ :.i: -~ -~ · .. ~ .• _ ; ··~ _;..~ 

··· .. :·:., ~-.-.-: ~.r:j~-s'lB!mo: (Sebretariat)-."~ to -~~- qUQ~_:·~ ~~-·;eq~;t -~r · 

-~:.~b.----Ck>vernment:·'con-ce~ ~-o.\1~~~~1:~ ... ().1~-~~),,,: ·. ·~~s ~.· · 

' l!~!lid.et!·~e: ·t<oliln1estoii ~-;~ :e~~~.~~ -~~· proT~~~ -~~--~-~~¥ ('if tlle 

1931 ~~~ulfu··JnM;_ ;1J)•eJi!~a¥Bfup£.•-J.~;_-~~--~~~~ .= ~· :o~~f.?~~·~;~. or 

a.11 ·,;e.; :-15~du~ts ~~ :• : .U.C\t;. .. :lie '~t .. -.~~ ~19-oz.u!.W.'! .. ,~~~i- · ~~~ ·~.'J~~~-
. ')- \ ~ . .. ·.. . . • . '. . • . .... . : . • .•. •; ~ . C:~··"' • ~ . . . . ., .. ~ ~ 

vas 1n ord~~·:·' ·' ·.uiJd~r Article 11, peragraph .4; the queatiou Vbether hcl!locode1De 
,.., '• ,. ~ ' ; . 

· · · /tell· into 



E/CN.1/BR ..l~ ' 
. Pagel4. · . 

_, . : .. :' .. \ . .,• ... 

teU ·.JDto ·w~ (b)· ot GrOGp··I ar 1D Group II could _~. b~;.·,~t~ to a 

bod7 or-.~.e. '~"-· .1f:·the W!tO det;i~cl'·t.bat~-~~~ ~~~~~. -~~~~-t-4\•~· .. .. . .. . . . .... . , ... . .. . .. 
8 ~.' C~ble. ·-~:~~DB .af.A1ctia1 :u~r:·ve.e . Ccmvertiblo in'to ~.8Uch .La .. ~: ;; ~'~ ~~ 
u;; ~-c~t~ ~pointed )t t.'ia \ll.Ya.-wu-;ar ·ih~ op~a~f!:i~~Pi.~. --~~t .)~~~l' · ·: 
V88 1mnJttic1t!at· -~n~ueat to ·pend't ·el· d.eehic-G -Ori -·tm; ~<I:i~ii~~~uc~ .. , ....... : 

. . -. ... . . . . , . .. . . : . .: . ...... '! t \ ··· .; .... •·.• . •• • • • 

propertie-s o;_ :~~- w\e~e,· .w ·~ce.tld.li, ,ih tbe absence or ·apocU'1c ov:'i~~no~." . . 

to th• contre.rtit We.8 considered probable that tbat substance wao convort1,ble 

into morphine. . tt the Cocmieeion ~cil!.ad that it 1oroul~ be ~~·~1~ -to ... ,take 
• , . . . • •. . • :••! , • •• • · . (" • • 

steps -~~~~~- ·~•ptte ·the op'in1cr1 ~~-· t.h&.- tm~, ~-~~1~1~ :4; p~~apl) .~; ~, .. •··<~ :· 
vhieh "Pl'9T.i;~~ -.f~ :- tbo ·~appoi:l1aent of · a bod7' ~t .. three ~xperte ·-~~d. ~~~-. tC? _: • .-~ .. ··: 
bo ap];ll~ed: · the .fizocstl .. :'to: be selected ·bY the '~rich ·&;~~nt~ . the ~~~-· b-J,•- .. 

the ·cc:aniaa1cm ~ tlarcot1c ,Drugs and tho third by t.he · \v~ memb~;~ f-~.~ ;.~i~c;~tl ... 
l' • • • • • • .. • . .. .. • ' . ' • : • ..: ". • • ·-·· · ••• : " 

Ov1.Dg to ~ .~ell of .the WJ!O• hove~r, the Sec·reteriat hce1~~- ~-}'J'C~.~ 

that.' thl.,t . abonld ~- 4.om •· · · ·. · · · · · · 
; ~: ~ : :. ._ .. : ; ·: . 

,• . . . 
_ .. ... -. 

Col.cMl .SBAEMAlt (Cana.d.a) enph~:!.zed that; 1n·the ttP~- ot. ;th~ B~rt 
Ccam1ttee appo1Jl~d :b1 '-tho ·wo, h6mbcwo1ne~· ~ at. t.b~ · -eh~~o~~J.-;;Cf -~ :'· . . . . . · .. · .. . .... .. ,• .. 
wae b~ 4efJ.nt.t~1ll1 ~in eu~oup (b) or Group I or tlie 1931 ~~~1~· - · · ~-

~ : . . ·. . ... :"' . ·. . : . :,- .. : . ... . . . ~. . . . . .. 

. . Mr. S1EINIG (Sec~tanat) t~9~~, tllDt.~ ~e ~cb· .Qo~~nt cauUl . 

refre:fo : from requeetin~ · ibe· 1~~d1~~-- ·~iuPle~~~~tiP~ ot.,_:Art1~!1&- -1:1:-,- pere.grapb ~ ,; · 

8.1id e.dopt · t be prooedure i~id dow ·in -pe~~Pl1. -~ ~': ~bo. .... ~~ ut~~}.e-.. . '· "' · 
. .... •, -· .7.. . . : .•. • · •. . ; - .. ~- ~ ~- . . • . \ 

$ • '• , :r. . . . ... · ... . . ·. ·.• .. . ... . ., ... . 
:. .. . . .,., .. . . - . . . . . . 

1 : •. . •; • ! • • • " ~ . 
,. . . - ~ 

. ; -' .· .· ·' ;·' ..,, .. .:· ... .. . .. :. -.:, 
• > • • ' • ' t... . •·? .... ""; ' 

·. Mr.:-VAIW ·(France) ·noted tho tact tha~ ~·-~-~~··a.- :riewe : 

had .altered -s1nce-:·h& ·h8.d.serit .b1a unotfieial .. letter- or ·.13 Oc~ ~- -~e .. French. ·, "· 

Gc't'e1'iDetlt 1ntorm1Dg 1 t tha t 1 ts requee.t h~~ b~:n~ take~ -~ic.- ~~tder~tian. 
. - 1'be. Expert· CO!I'Jlrl tt&e e.ppointed by_ tho wno· lsG4 ··Clt&.te4 that· the1"e li'O 

~:· • ,. !' ... ~ • , . : . ·: · :~ .. .l .. . -~ •• : .. - ".i .• • ·. . . . . ~ . . ' . 

1n8\lt't"1c1-ent·· eMii~c8 Y1 th -~g~ . ~- the . q~et~~ _vhothO'r.:··~~~- vas .'Uabllf -· 
' ' ' \ • •• . . ' •• •• • . ............ _,. • .,, ' j, ' • ' ... • • 

to· prOduce~· ~.diUc~idrl·: · "~rcire ~- -~~ .4eoi•-~~.t·-~. c_~itt!!'-o ~11:. hiLTe · .-. 
. · .. ·... . .. •. .• . ·' ....... ·:""!"'·c...:.--· -. .. 'f "' ' 

uked ·the Jrroneli CoWl~ to·"iuppl.T ·all· th4t cloe\DOA~tiQJ:l--·1t-.~·-ht·:1.W -. ~-- · · · :'" · 

possees~~-': - ~e:·e~tie~-~ :~ ~icf~t~~:.-~~:-~~ a~.-ot. ~t~·; ·-
.. .. ..,. . . . . ... ·._. ·, .' ~ . ... -· ·. . , ..... . · -·· . /e'f'i~.,-: .. -~. 



E/CN. 7 /SP."J-.02 
Page l5 

ertdenoe to the ·:~~traq:1: )J~ce~~1n~ '!'CUld. be · b7 'de~~1~; in '·~;lb. ... ~~~P (b) of 

GrQ~P: .r _o~ the 193?- connftt1on. :· . . IJ2,: brief, ·wbile.· the -ExpeJtt Co!ID!:~t'\e~ he:d 'been ·: · 

~Cl~~d .to g~~ .a · tech!;1ie~.- :opUl!cn, it-had o.T01d.~d _a · d.~!ini~e · opinion on·:the ,, . · 

technical point by basing 1 te opinion en the legal po~t,· :. · : ·.: ·:· ·. ·· ·; -·~ ·. : 

If etr.1ct regulations were applied to products which were not narcotic 

druge1 ._auch .. regulat1o~s-.. ~d ru,.ve - ~ittle v,eisbt •Wtib, Jlle4~~al oPi~~r · !· 'l'he French 
• •• • • • • J. 

Go~r.~n.t,. b~~a~ . 1t h~ ple~ed 1~~lt to rea!fl)ect . $n~tional ··c~~~~1ol'l'1 · 
. . , 

i.Qsiete.d .tha-t a .bo~ .or. tbl'e~ 6xperts should ~- .appoated 8lld: .Hl~ted .~ .• ~~ne: ·: 
~ . . . . . ; . . ' ' . .. . . 

Fa9X:.e _ .. to .. _s1 t .on ... that-body. . . . · . .. ' \ 

.. - . .. . ···: . ' : .... . . . ," . '· 
M-r •: .~XRUlSS& (:JYetherlanda ). -~ regretted t,bat .. tbQ ·~ .C~1t~ had' ·no'< 

been .. al;lle :tQ m¥e .. (1 ~ . . J3P~c1t1o etatement witb ~ard· :to :~e ~l"l!iea :~ · '· 
... . . . : . . .. . . . . ' 

homocod.e1ne into morphine 1 ~or want of making a simple laboratorr 1nve~~S$~,_.oa.· ·· 

.. ; -. ~ ., -~~~: (~~_. s.te.tc.a of - Ailer.ica~ .. ~e~~--~'t··~e ·re~en'tathe 

Of FJ:~.e -~'-th. reg~. ~q.· .~e ®,tOSDat1c cl.aae;ticatS.~ p.; ;~O~Ode1~. _in s:~b·Gl"OllP 

(~) :;of_ ~o~p .I ~ -~--~~7~oxi:~e .or~~; ~ :~at . .cona1deratipn al~~~ .. .' . · 
codeine, 1.ts.elf' ... ~ e.tb~r-o~do of ~pb1ne oU8ht to b~ c1a.ss1t1a.l1 in- t.'l3 : E:8ZI10 . . 

• ,: • • • J t, ..... .... . . . . . ' . . , . . .. 
group!> 

.. · .,_, . .. : . ·~ ' · ·. , between 
Mr. S~INIG (Secretariat) empba.ehod that a d1at1nct1cil ~,;.t· be. ~awn / 

a decision based upon scientific data~ oc~ ·baeod . upon tho legal point of T1ew. 
. , . .. 

A body of experts alwayo took 'a deoieionbaeed solely on ec1ent1f1c data with 

the greatest caution. The French Government could not blmno the WHO Ccmmittee 

tor euch caution; but that CCJr.mi tteo ·ought not to have etatod tm opimon that 

ha.,oodeine wae by def'ini tion in eub-srnup (b) of Gro~ I ror tho aimplo rea.ecn 

that that product was an other-OXide or morphine, since two of ouch otber•oxides, 

codeine end d1onine~d 'been claaeif1od 1n Group II. A decie1on with regard tc · 

tho clasa1f'1cat1on of hamocodetoe could onl3 be taken b7 the body of three experts, 

ae laid down in Article 111 peregraph 4. 



E/c'lf. 7/W. .i02' 
Page 16 

• I . . . . ... ,,. ~ ~ · • ' .-···; - .. • <4' ·: = •"";; ",. ;"', •· .. ~ · . • • ' •~ · : ,.=--!~ ... ~ ~· · • • .. 
· 1'!1e cBAtRicA..tf~Ntd- ~at 1 t via for tbe COID1aa101l to .~~~-·~ . . 

• • • • - ' ..... ___ • • •• • • 4 , • • .. • ., ,f "' • • ; • • • • • • • 

the : fte1nch G6T&mmeiit .Jiia ·-~~et 1Ji i"'~~ ·the applieat1~ ar tho · meae""'· . 
• • • .. ~ · . • • -4 ... 'U • • • . " . · ·:~:· ·.·· · . .. .... .... .... 

eot ·r'Orth· in Article ·u,: ·:Para8raPii·-', 'or tJie :i93l con...enttozi 4eep1te the opiJUail . 
. : • . -;.~.. . ' .. : . ' . . • , ' . • • .. r 

ot the WHO ZlcpeZ't Comm1 tt6f ~ ·. .. . · · 
• ,• . r ~· ., • • , _. , , .. •• ... ' • 

• ' • ; .. " • • •• ' :· • " ) , , • • • • 

0 

• I ' • o' l ' o o • 1 
0 

• 
0 

' , • 
0 0 0 0 ~·· 

• ' • • • ~ o o ,', ·~ : , \ .. • o o .. ~ o ... o• • : : ' I ; : : , ' .' 

· ! . ·. : 1 Mr.-110ARE (au~ifxi¥taiJ)··t~~ -tha.t u a)>~ or ~e ·e_%pe~. :.: . ..... : 

va ~pc;1Jit4P.tt,:' .1te· 48c1~1&n ~~~rd l!o~ ·:·b,· bind1~~ Bislf . C~tra:ctine. P~i··~ · .·.· .. ·· 
e1noej u t!ie· ·~·~··n~~it~: .c,t · tM ~6 rii~t~y-ce~~al h~d ·.~b~~·d. the·: Q.·~~t~~: . . . . . ;, . . . . . . . ... .. 
laid 4.cnrn b7 Article 11, paragreplJ 4,lreru not fulfilled. Be therefore prop·oaed 

that tho queet1on llbcul.d be Mfenoed back to t-he. \-~~; ~e ~xpe~ c~.~~e ot 
that · ~ganitatiol{~.i 1!·~ .' abl6 ~ t0 -~~; -~ ~ d~·6·~81on ~~··a.~ .: .~··f:'ao~ ... ~~.-.1~8 ~ . !• .' •

1
• 

d1epoeal ~vheil S:t ·ha¢ n~e1.j.od til& :.d~~~i~~:u~· in·. the ~c;~~.etqll _~ :~~- ~neh... . : 
Go•eitldlcint• ~ · - .~ _:··: : ~· .. ·_·: .····: · · ... . ·. ', ·.;: b .. .. . ··. . . :: : . .. . ~ . . - · - .. 

1/12 p..m.. 




